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To whom it may concern 306 Lymington Road, Highcliffe
Christchurch, Dorset

Heritage Statement for 35 Southampton Road, Lymington BH23 5ET
Telephone: 01590 624794

Mobile: 07843 009936

Email: matt@mbaukltd.co.uk

The proposal is to remove a 420mm section of the existing wall at ground

floor, to allow a larger opening between the existing main property and the

recently added extension.

All walls will be repaired with the same lime plaster as the existing.
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The door will be removed and it is not intended to replace doors into the
Newly created opening. Please see Dwg. No. MBA/100/103.

It is proposed to use pre cast concrete lintels over the new opening for the

increase in opening width.

All plaster to be made good, will be to match the existing.

Yours faithfully

MBell

MBA Architecture Ltd



